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TO: Public Infrastructure Committee

FROM: Greg Minikel, PE, Engineering Division Manager

DATE: September 29, 2022

RE: Strand Assoc. Proposal/Task Order for Design of South 19" St. Lift Station Rehabilitation

Members of the Public Infrastructure Committee:
The City intends to rehabilitate the existing sanitary lift station on South 19" Street.

This is in accordance with the recommendations from the April 19, 2022 South 19™ Street Pumping Station Study that
Strand Associates prepared. See attached partial report.

The design for this lift station is significantly more involved and will cost significantly more than the recent South 14"
Street lift station rehabilitation. The South 19" Street lift station has a building that also needs upgrades as well as the
HVAC system, Electrical systems, eltc.

The City intends to apply for funding assistance under the WDNR’s Clean Water Loan I'und and Strand Assoc. will submit
the Intent to Apply (ITA) to the WDNR on or before October 31, 2022. The project would likely be constructed in 2024,

This task order is an amendment to our master agreement for technical services with Strand Associates for various
sanitary sewer projects.

Therefore, I recommend awarding the contract/task order for Engineering Services related to the South 19™ Street Lift
Station Rehabilitation Design to Strand Associates in an amount of $97.000.
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